MORNINGTHORPE AND FRITTON PARISH COUNCIL

Chairman: Mr P Rodger Clerk: Mrs E Riches, 47, Manor Road, Long Stratton, Norwich, NR15 2XS

LS 01508 532543 email: evelynriches@hotmail.co.uk or morningthorpepc@gmail.gov.uk

Dear Councillors,

A Parish Council meeting will be held on <u>Tuesday 2nd September</u> at 7.00pm at the Barn, Friars Farm, Morningthorpe and you are summoned to attend.

Signed:- Evelyn Riches (Clerk) 26th August 2014

AGENDA.

- 1. To receive any apologies for absence
- 2. To receive any declar ations opf interest in any of the agenda items.

Meeting to be suspended for 10 minutes t for public questions/statements.

- 3. Minutes of the meeting held for approval and signature by the person presiding.
 - Matters arising if other than upon this agenda
- 4. Correspondence to be informed of any to hand and to deal with as necessary other than in respect of finance
- 5. Highway matters to be informed of/to receive any report of any action required.
- 6. To adopt necessary clause re the Standing Orders of the Parish Council amendment to NALC's 2013 Model Standing P Orders (England) this re filming/recordingbroadcasting or recording the proceedings of a meeting by any means of Council meetings there is now an amended order 6th August 2014.
- 7. Report on the finances. To consider as to any payments (if necessary) to be paid.
 - Receipt: from Norfolk County Council £194.96 refund re payment made re provision of Vas sign .
- 8. To consider the matter of the Clerk's salary for year 2014/15
- 9. To consider further re the matter of a defibrillator or any provision for which finance from the District Councillors funding allowance may be requested.

10. To consider arrangements for the comemmoration of WW1 i.e:-

The date of the event.

The proposed format for all actions on the day. .

Application for funding from SNC

Sowing of poppy seed – including notification to residents.

Permission for Clerk to arrange as agreed to.

11. Planning:

To consider applications to hand:- To date:-

2014/1524 The Grove, Hempnall Road, Fritton: Retrospective application for Change of use to a mixed use for vehicle storage and depollution facility, motorsport preparation and associated sales, storage, repairs, web based parts supply business. Application: Change of use.

2014/1495 Land at Willow Lodge ,Hempnall Road ,Morningthorpe Proposed childcare nursery icluding car parking and new road access – application: full.

12. Meetings coming up:-

AGM of Norfolk alc - Saturday 4th October at Swanton Morley 9.30am. To agree as to attendees and pre booking re lunch.

Thursday 9th October Opportunity to see the first community pub in Norfolk in action and enjoy a two course set meal .

Parliamentary Outreach Session Tuesday 16th September 10am to miday at Downham Market Town Hall. (The workj of parliamentary Outreach includes re engagement with Select Committee inquiries and shwing how the public can get involverd with legislative scrutiny – will be opportunity to ask questins and generally catch up on Parish Council news.

SLCC AGM at Bristol 10th October.

To agree any attendance at any of these meetings and any expenses to be paid for.

- 13. Long Stratton Area Action Plan Regulation Pre- Submission representation. to consider this as there may be effect on Morningthorpe anf Fritton in readiness for meeting with Tasburgh Parish Council on 18th September.
- 14. Gypsies and Travellers Local Plan (GTLP) issues and options Consultation to consider this.
 - NOTE: In view of the long agenda it may be necessary to postpone items 13 and 14 until another meeting on 9^{th} or 16^{th} September perhaps.
- 15. Any items councillors wish to raise for next meeting.
- 16. Date of next meeting.